SLS BAHA MAR

HOTEL RESOURCE GUIDE

The following policies and procedures are intended to be an overview of areas that impact most group programs. Please consult your conference services manager for additional information. All policies and procedures, including fees and charges, are subject to change.

Contents

AUDIO VISUAL	2
BANNERS & SIGNAGE	2
BRANDING & PROMOTIONAL OPPORTUNITIES	2
CASH PAYOUTS	2
RESORT/SERVICE FEE	2
CHECK-IN/CHECK-OUT	2
EARLY DEPARTURE FEE	2
ELECTRICAL SERVICES	3
EXHIBITS AND TRADESHOWS	3
EVENT ROOM SET UP	3
DESTINATION MANAGEMENT COMPANY (DMC)	4
FOOD & BEVERAGE	4
INSURANCE & WAIVERS	4
LOCKOUTS FOR MEETING ROOMS	4
LOAD IN/ LOAD OUT	5
LUGGAGE STORAGE	5
MARKETING & ADVERTISING	5
MEETING ROOM TEMPERATURE	5
MENU PRICES	5
NOISE ORDINANCE	5
PARKING	5
RESERVATIONS	6
ROOM DELIVERIES	6
SECURITY	6
SHIPPING AND RECEIVING / PACKAGE HANDLING	7
TAXES	7
TAX-EXEMPT STATUS	7
TRANSPORTATION	7
RESORT EXPERIENCES AT RAHA MAR	Q

AUDIO VISUAL

A complete range of state-of-the-art equipment, lighting, technical expertise, and production services are available through our in-house partner, Sound Crate. Their experience working in coordination with the hotel's operating departments will ensure your audio-visual experience is successful and seamless. The hotel requires advance notice of any outside company or producer coming onto the property to provide audio-visual services and must approve all specifications, including electrical requirements from any such outside contractor(s). Complete details of these services can be obtained by contacting the sales team at sales@soundcrateav.com.

Internet throughout the hotel is complimentary.

BANNERS & SIGNAGE

Organizational signage to be displayed in any pre-function or public area of the hotel must have prior approval from the Conference Service Manager. All signs must be professionally printed or painted. Hand-written signs are not permitted. In the event extra signs, easels, or bulletin boards are required please contact your Conference Service Manager.

Nothing should be posted on, nailed, screwed, or otherwise attached to columns, walls, floors, or other parts of the building or furniture. All signs must be displayed on easels or sign holders. No signs are allowed in the Guest Room, resort walk ways, or building exterior.

BRANDING & PROMOTIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

The hotel offers a promotional opportunities program, which includes custom wristbands and room deliveries. All branding artwork, set-up, and tear-down dates, and locations must be approved by the hotel before finalizing branding or promotional opportunities.

Distribution of any promotional material of any type other than at group registration desks is strictly prohibited unless approved by hotel management.

Contact your Conference Service Manager for more information and opportunity costs.

CASH PAYOUTS

SLS Baha Mar is a cashless property and does not offer cash advance against the master account. For groups still wishing to offer group gratuities, these can be processed through payroll.

RESORT/SERVICE FEE

A mandatory additional \$68.20 (inclusive of 10% tax) per night Resort Fee that is not included in the above rates and a \$27.63 Service Fee will be charged (Total: \$95.83 additional):

- Unlimited Access to Baha Bay Water Park (up to 4 Guests Per Room)
- Use of all non-motorized water sports on beach
- Wi-Fi in Guest Rooms and Public Areas
- 2 Bottled Waters in-room Daily
- On-Site 24 Hour Fitness Center
- Maid and Porterage Gratuity
- SLS Beach Gratuity

As indicated above, additional fees will be subject to taxes. We will post the Resort/Service Fee and any applicable taxes to your Master Account unless otherwise noted, fees may be subject to change.

You shall be solely and fully responsible for clearly and conspicuously informing your attendees of the type, amount and breakdown of any mandatory additional fees, and also that any such fees and charges are separate and distinct from the room rate and related taxes. You shall not lump these fees into any category such as tax or room rate in any program-related materials or in any other manner. You must inform your attendees of all such fees before they book. Should any attendee object to paying these fees, we will post them to your Master Account.

CHECK-IN/CHECK-OUT

Check-in time is at 4:00 pm. Early check-in is subject to availability and fee may apply at time of request.

Check-out time is 11:00 am. Late check-out is subject to availability and fee may apply at time of request.

EARLY DEPARTURE FEE

Any guest who departs earlier than the departure date confirmed at check-in will be assessed an early departure fee of one night's room and tax. This fee will be automatically posted to the guest folio, on or after departure. If a personal credit card is not provided, the charges will be billed to the group's master account. Emergency and special circumstance situations will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

ELECTRICAL SERVICES

All electrical needs will be handled by Sound Crate. Additional charges apply. All requirements must be directed in writing to your Conference Service Manager at least fourteen-business days (14) in advance of the meeting to ensure adequate time for installation orders to be processed. Please review all electrical needs with your Conference Service Manager before finalizing your details to determine the hotel's electrical capabilities and confirm estimates of labor needs.

EXHIBITS AND TRADESHOWS

The group is responsible for hiring an exhibition/decorator company. Twenty-one (21) days before the show opening date, the group must provide the hotel with a floor plan and summary of its requirements for the exhibit area which shall include the number of exhibits, the floor load, and square footage requirements for each booth and total for the exhibit hall.

Exhibit Rental includes:

- 1. Set up and dismantle days
- 2. General lighting
- 3. Standard heating and/or air conditioning

Exhibit Rental does not include:

- 1. Drayage/Shipping Receiving of Freight
- 2. Decoration (Pipe and Drape)
- 3. Security (Required for load in & out)
- 4. Cleaning Services/Trash Removal/Vacuuming
- 5. Electricity
- 6. Water
- 7. Labor

Floor Plans: Floor plans must be approved by Organization. Copies must be sent to the hotel 21 days prior to the show opening date.

Liability: Contractor shall furnish SLS Baha Mar a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Comprehensive General Liability insurance with a minimum coverage amount of \$1,000,000.

EVENT ROOM SET UP & EQUIPMENT

With contracted event space, the final event room setup must be specified no later than 11:00 am, seven (7) working days prior to the commencement of the function.

Should major changes to the set-up of your event be requested within 24 hours of the start time, the following charges will apply (subject to applicable taxes and service charges):

0- 20pp	\$ 100.00
21-50pp	\$ 150.00
51-150pp	\$ 250.00
151-300pp	\$ 750.00

To ensure meetings are executed with sustainability measures front of mind, meeting rooms will be set as follows:

- Pads and pens will be provided on request only and added to a station in the back of the meeting room
- Water will be placed upon request only
- Hydration stations are available for purchase and set where requested, but function best in public areas and meeting space foyers. Stations are refreshed as needed and charged accordingly
- Bottles of water may be purchased for head tables and podiums

The hotel will provide, at no charge, a reasonable amount of in-house inventory of meeting room equipment i.e. chairs, tables, in-house linens, stage pieces, dance floor, lecterns, etc. This complimentary arrangement does not include special set-ups or a format that would exhaust our available in-house equipment to the point of having to rent an additional supply to accommodate your needs. If such is the case, we will present two alternatives: the rental cost to your group for additional equipment or the change of the set-ups to avoid extra rental.

EVENT POLICIES

Service Fees

All events have an added 15% gratuity and 10% VAT

Groups Less Than 25

For all Events with under 25 guests, a surcharge of 20% will be applied to all menus.

Security

All events requiring a Security Officer & or Lifeguard will be charged \$50 per hour and per personnel.

Cancellation & Final Guest Counts

Cancellations are due fourteen (14) days prior to event. Final guest counts are due seven (7) days prior to the event. You will be charged the guarantee guest count of the actual guest count, whichever is greater. If you guest, count exceeds the final guarantee by over 5%, there will be a surcharge of up to 25% per person over the 5%.

Alcohol

No outside alcoholic beverages will be allowed for any conference or function. SLS Baha Mar staff reserves the right to refuse alcohol to anyone who appears intoxicated. The legal drinking age in the Bahamas is 18.

Banquet Event Order (BEO)

A BEO will be created with all your event details. Proposed details are due to your Conference Service Manager no later than thirty (30) business days prior to your function. Finalized details are due to your Conference Service Manager no later than fourteen (14) business days prior to your function.

DESTINATION MANAGEMENT COMPANY (DMC)

The Destination Management Company (DMC) is a professional service company with local knowledge, expertise and resources, working in the design and implementation of events, activities, tours, transportation and program logistics. We at SLS Baha Mar partnership with:

Wildflowers Bahamas: www.wildflowersbahamas.com Email: Info@wildflowersbahamas.com

• Island Destination Services Bahamas: www.islanddmc.com Email: Info@islanddmc.com

Equilibrium Group Inc.: www.equilibriumeventsinc.com
Email: info@equilibriumeventsinc.com

Sunsplash Events: www.sunsplashevents.com Email: info@SunsplashEvents.com

WEATHER CALL

In the event that inclement weather threatens the scheduled outdoor event, a "weather call" will be made jointly between the Client(s) and the Conference Service Manager. If the Client is unavailable, the Hotel will make the final decision at its sole discretion. The following call times apply:

- Morning Events (7:00 AM 11:00 AM): By 7:00 PM the night before.
- Afternoon Events (12:00 PM 4:00 PM): By 7:00 AM on the event day.
- Evening Events (4:00 PM or later): By 12:00 PM on the event day.

The Hotel reserves the right to make the final decision to move the event to the designated weather back-up location if the rain probability is 40% or higher, or if wind speeds are predicted to exceed 15 mph.

If the Client(s) request an exception to this policy, a waiver must be signed, ensuring the full payment of event revenue if the event is impacted by rain or other inclement weather.

In the event that weather conditions worsen or become hazardous, the Resort retains the right to change the event location to ensure the safety of all guests and staff.

If the event location is changed after the designated weather call time but before the event start time, a 15% surcharge of the total Food & Beverage revenue, plus applicable gratuities, will be charged to the master account. Please note that the original event start time may not be guaranteed due to operational and setup requirements, although every effort will be made to begin as close to the original time as possible. Certain events may not be able to be relocated depending on setup needs.

FOOD & BEVERAGE

All food and beverage arrangements must be made through the hotel. License restrictions require that only SLS Baha Marpurchased food and beverage can be served on SLS Baha Mar property. The hotel reserves the right to close all bars for any infraction of applicable liquor laws, including but not limited to consumption by minors.

In arranging for private functions, the final guaranteed attendance must be specified no later than 11:00 am, fourteen (14) working days prior to the commencement of the function. The number specified at that time will be considered the final guarantee, and all preparation and charges will be made accordingly.

All local taxes and charges which may be imposed or applicable to this agreement and the services rendered by the hotel are in addition to the prices herein agreed upon and the Customer agrees to pay them separately. The hotel service charge is 15% (subject to change) and Value Added Tax (VAT) is 10% (subject to change).

The hotel requests that all banquet menus and other details pertinent to your function be submitted to the Conference Service Manager twenty-one (21) days prior to your event. Your Conference Service Manager will be happy to custom design menus especially for your group, selecting the proper menu items and program arrangements to ensure a successful event.

INSURANCE & WAIVERS

Hotel and Group agrees to carry and upon demand to provide to the other evidence of a sufficient amount of insurance to provide coverage for any liabilities arising out of or resulting from our respective obligations pursuant to this Contract including, but not limited to, at a minimum, workers' compensation insurance in statutory amounts; comprehensive general public liability insurance covering automobile, personal injury and property damage with single limits of not less than one million dollars (\$1,000,000) per person per occurrence. You further agree to provide us with evidence of insurance from any contractor, vendor or service provider retained by you. Such third party shall maintain, at a minimum, Commercial General Liability insurance of at least \$2,000,000 per occurrence for injury and/or death and property damage prior to commencing work or services. All insurance required under this Contract shall name us, CTF BM Operations, Ltd., and its subsidiaries and affiliates as additional insureds.

LOCKOUTS FOR MEETING ROOMS

For all meetings, it is highly recommended not to leave personal items in the meeting room during lunch breaks, or when the meeting room is unattended. The hotel is not responsible for the safekeeping of equipment, supplies, written materials, or any other valuable items left in function rooms or any part of the Hotel by the group.

The hotel can re-key and/or provide standard keys for all meeting rooms. Pricing is as follows: Keys: \$10.00

per key

Re-Key: \$150.00 per lock (includes one key)

Please advise the number of keys required for each office or meeting room at least 72 hours in advance. The client will be responsible for returning the keys after the program. A charge of \$50.00 per key will be applied for unreturned keys.

LOAD IN/ LOAD OUT

Any loading in and loading out of equipment, products, or items must adhere to the hotel's loading guidelines and be coordinated through your Conference Service Manager.

LUGGAGE STORAGE

Luggage Storage is available for all guests at our bell desk area locate behind the front desk. If you prefer, a bellman can pick your luggage up from your room and store it for you by calling pressing 0 for the operator.

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

Promoting your event through marketing and advertising, including your event website, is a critical piece in the overall success of your event. The hotel can provide you with specific logos, photos, and hotel/area details to ensure you are representing the brand and the hotel accurately.

Linked <u>here</u> are items available for download on your event collateral or website.

Click <u>here</u> for information about the area surrounding the hotel.

Neither group nor the hotel will use the name, trademark, logo, or other proprietary designation of the other party in any advertising or promotional materials without the prior written approval of such party. Please contact your Event Manager for approval.

MEETING ROOM TEMPERATURE

The standard meeting room temperature will be set at 70.0 degrees Fahrenheit unless otherwise requested by the group. Please communicate any special requests regarding meeting room temperature to your Conference Service Manager.

MENU PRICES

Menu prices will be guaranteed for the next 3 months from the date of the contract. For events scheduled more than 6 months from receipt, they are subject to change.

NOISE ORDINANCE FOR OUTDOOR EVENTS (list for any specific area)

Time Permitted | Noise Levels for Outdoor Venues

TIME MAXIMUM: 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 p.m. | ALLOWABLE NOISE LEVEL dB (A): 56dB

PARKING

Parking is complimentary for self-parking and \$25.00 per day for valet parking. Rates are subject to change.

RESERVATIONS

If reservations are submitted by rooming list, the list must be submitted on the approved SLS Baha Mar rooming list template and include individual names, arrival/departure dates, billing instructions, email addresses, and any special accommodations requested on the template. All lists are due by noon on the cut-off date found in the contract.

If reservation requests are made through a housing bureau, a sample of the reservation form must be submitted to your Conference Service Manager and Group Housing Coordinator for approval before printing.

In the event an individual guest does not have a major credit card at check-in, we require full payment of room and tax in advance, along with a refundable deposit for incidentals, \$200.00 for each night. If the guest does not want to establish credit for incidentals, we restrict telephone access (except room to room), check-signing privileges from the hotel's outlets, and inroom movie access. For your convenience, the hotel accepts all major credit cards.

Unless otherwise stated in the contract, reservations can be canceled up to 7 days before the arrival date to avoid a one-night fee plus applicable taxes. No-show reservations are subject to a charge of a one-night fee plus applicable taxes.

ROOM DELIVERIES

Guest room deliveries can be arranged directly through your Conference Service Manager. All non-food or packaged deliveries are delivered by Guest Services. Charges for these deliveries are as listed:

- Deliver non-personalized items under the guest room door after check-in: \$4.00 per item
- Deliver personalized items under the guest room door after check-in: \$4.50 per item
- Deliver non-personalized items into the guest room after check-in: \$5.00 per item
- Deliver personalized items to guest room door after check-in: \$5.50 per item

SECURITY

The hotel cannot be responsible for the safekeeping of equipment, displays, supplies, written materials, or other valuable items or items left in the meeting rooms, conference areas, public spaces, etc. by the group or its attendees. Accordingly, the group acknowledges that it will be responsible to provide security for any such above-mentioned items, and hereby assumes the responsibility of loss thereof. For additional security requests, please refer to your Event Manager for details and associated costs.

In-room safes that can hold a full-size laptop computer are in each guest room and should be used by guests to secure valuable items.

If you need emergency assistance, please call ext. 55.

SHIPPING AND RECEIVING / PACKAGE HANDLING

Special arrangements must be made for receiving any equipment, goods, displays, or other materials, which will be sent, delivered or brought into the hotel. Failure to do this may result in deliveries being refused or materials being unavailable when required. The hotel's receiving entrance is open from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday through Friday. Advance arrangements must be made through the Events office for weekend deliveries. Current package handling/delivery fees are:

- Pallets or Oversized Packages (over 50lbs): \$150.00/pallet
- Cases with Wheels: \$30.00/ case
- Packages/ Small Cases (Under 50lbs): \$10.00/box
- Envelopes: \$3.00/envelope

Any materials being sent to the resort must be marked as follows:

- 1. Return address
- 2. Name of Group associated with
- 3. Meeting room and date
- 4. Group contact (Conference Service Manager)
- 5. Name of person that will claim package with arrival date
- 6. Number of boxes (Example: Box 1 of 2 and Box 2 of 2)

Hotel's address:

CTF BM Operations Ltd - SLS at Baha Mar One Baha Mar Blvd. Nassau, Bahamas

Due to limited storage, please do not send packages more than one (1) week prior to the event.

TAXES

Room rates are quoted exclusive of applicable state and local taxes (which are currently 21%) or applicable service, or hotel-specific fees in effect at the hotel at the time of the meeting.

Food and beverage purchases within the resort are subject to 10% Value Added Tax (VAT). All food and beverage purchases from the Events Department are subject to a 15% service charge. Service fees are subject to sales tax. Note taxes are subject to change.

TRANSPORTATION

Group or individual transportation for events in the area or to/from the airports can be arranged directly with one of our preferred vendors:

- The closest airport to the hotel is the Lynden Pindling International Airport, approximately 8-minute drive from the airport and private jet terminal from the hotel.
- Baha Mar offers luxury private transportation to and from Nassau's Lynden Pindling International Airport. Our premium fleet is sanitized before each arrival, and professional drivers follow strict Bahamian safety protocols. Book online here or contact Miramar Transportation Services for personalized assistance at reservations@mtsbahamas.com.
- Cab transportation are available from the airport starting from \$35.00

RESORT EXPERIENCES AT BAHA MAR

BAHA BAY - A LUXURY WATER PARK FROM BAHA MAR

Inspired by the natural beauty of The Bahamas, Baha Bay is designed to perfectly fuse relaxing island chill with exhilarating fun for the entire family. This luxe water park is set on 15 lush beachfront acres just steps from Baha Mar's three hotels. Guests of Baha Mar enjoy unlimited access to Baha Bay during their stay. With thrilling water rides, a gorgeous infinity pool lounge area, a children's play island, tantalizing cuisine and beverages, there's an unforgettable experience awaiting every type of visitor.

- Unlimited access for Baha Mar guests
- 15 lush beachfront tropical acres
- 26,000 ft2 beachfront lounge area
- 7,400 ft2 infinity pools
- 30 private VIP cabanas
- 8,500 ft2 beachfront private event space
- Over 30 attractions
- 24 total slides
- 8 thrill slides
- 2 uphill water coasters
- 500,000 gallon wave pool
- FlowcurlTM surf simulator
- 1.400 ft. Action river
- Tipping bucket and water battle zone
- Kids' island for younger guests
- 9 elevated food & beverage options
- 6 retail outlets
- Private locker rentals
- Complimentary towels
- Exclusive casino gaming pavilion

RESORT SPA – ESPA

Accessible from the 7th floor of the SLS tower, across the pavilion, lies ESPA—a luxurious 30,000 sq. ft. standalone spa within Baha Mar. Designed for indulgence, ESPA accommodates up to 22 treatments per hour (18 massages and 4 facials), or up to 24 treatments per hour when including our two couples' suites. Additional services are also available, complemented by a nail salon, a state-of-the-art fitness center, and an IV lounge offering wellness and fitness classes.

Guests booking a spa experience enjoy full access to the spa's world-class facilities, including:

- Male and Female Locker Rooms: Featuring showers, steam rooms, and saunas.
- Unisex Relaxation Area: Equipped with a color therapy experience shower, an ice fountain, and steam and sauna options.
- Dedicated Relaxation Areas: Separate male, female, and unisex lounges provide serene spaces to unwind.

Indulge in an unparalleled wellness journey designed to rejuvenate your body and soul. Explore the full menu of services here: ESPA at Baha Mar

ROYAL BLUE GOLF COURSE AT BAHA MAR

#1 Ranked Golf Course in The Bahamas - Golfweek's Best of 2024. Set in Nassau, The Bahamas, at Baha Mar the front nine Jack Nicklaus Signature Royal Blue golf course features dramatic views of undulating fairways and rolling white sand dunes. The back-nine transports you to limestone "moonscapes" and elevation changes, making Royal Blue a stunning golf course to see — and a thrilling challenge to play. Each morning our grounds crew place tee locations on the Royal Blue course according to the changing Nassau, The Bahamas weather and playing conditions, ensuring a unique experience each time you play. Explore an array of options here: Golf - Baha Mar

WORLD CLASS - LESSONS & ANALYSIS

Royal Blue's golf pros offer lessons, data analysis lessons, skill assessment, and playing lessons to resort guests and non-guests. Please call 242-788-4653 or email royalblue@bahamar.com for more information.

RACQUET CLUB AT BAHA MAR

Tennis, Pickleball & Pro Shop. Baha Mar boasts a premier racquet sports facility featuring six professional hard courts, two Har-Tru clay courts, and six pickleball courts. The onsite pro shop offers top-of-the-line equipment and expert guidance from our dedicated team of tennis professionals. Our tennis program is led by a team of globally renowned instructors, offering tailored experiences for players of all ages and skill levels, ensuring excellence both on and off the court.

Hours of Operation: 8am to 7pm

Contact: 242-788-7880 Email: tennis@bahamar.com

The Racquet Club at Baha Mar is located on the Fountain Level – East Side. The entrance is situated at the easternmost end of the property, adjacent to Bocce, Croquet, Basketball, and the Mini Blue miniature golf course.

KIDS CLUB & ACTIVITIES

Baha Mar provides the ultimate family getaway, blending fun-filled adventures for kids with luxury and relaxation for adults. Create unforgettable memories together as your family enjoys the crystal-clear Bahamian waters, encounters incredible wildlife, and experiences the excitement of Baha Bay water park. For younger guests, Baha Mar offers a variety of engaging programs:

- Kids Club: Fun-filled activities designed to inspire and entertain.
- Baha Buddies at Baha Bay: Specially tailored experiences for children to explore and enjoy the water park.
- Babysitting Services: Experienced staff ensure peace of mind for parents.
- Unforgettable Celebrations: Custom birthday parties that will delight children of all ages.
- Experience a perfect balance of family fun and relaxation at SLS Baha Mar.

View Kids Club Schedule and reserve here: Bahamas Family Vacation - Kids Club - Baha Mar Resort

GAME ZONE AT BAHA MAR

Fun for the Whole Family. Guests of SLS Baha Mar can enjoy the Game Zone, a high-tech game room featuring over 50 of the latest innovative games, along with classic favorites loved by all ages. It's the perfect spot for family fun or friendly competition.

Hours of Operation: 10:00 AM – 11:00 PM Daily

BAHA MAR ART EXPERIENCES: THE CURRENT ART STUDIO

The Current Gallery and Art Center at Baha Mar is more than just a contemporary art collection; it's a vibrant hub celebrating Bahamian artistry. Guests of SLS Baha Mar can immerse themselves in the rich creative culture through captivating exhibitions, interactive workshops, and thought-provoking lectures. The center also fosters a strong creative community with artist residencies and partnerships with local collectors. For reservations, visit: The Current Art Studio - Baha Mar

ECCHO: MUSEUM & EVENT SPACE

Dynamic Event Space. Eccho (Expressive Collaboration and Creative House of Opportunities) is a versatile museum and studio space at The Current, ideal for hosting dynamic events. It features captivating art exhibitions, including the National Art Gallery of The Bahamas' permanent "Hard Mouth" exhibition, as well as artist residencies and more. Perfect for groups seeking a unique and inspiring venue for events, Eccho offers an immersive cultural experience. Connect with your Conference Service Manager to learn more.

NEXUS: A VENUE WITH A VIEW

This intimate VIP retreat offers stunning views of the sparkling waters, centered around a lush private pool with luxurious cabanas. Perfect for groups seeking a unique event setting, the space features indoor gaming, a sports bar, a chic Veuve Clicquot Champagne Bar, and a stylish central lounge. Connect with your Conference Service Manager to learn more.

SHOPPING AT BAHA MAR

From iconic international brands to one-of-a-kind island finds, shopping at Baha Mar is an experience filled with discovery and delight. To learn more visit: Shopping - Baha Mar.

THE KITCHEN AT BAHA MAR

A Unique Culinary Experience for Groups at SLS Baha Mar. The Kitchen at Baha Mar offers a one-of-a-kind culinary venue, combining a state-of-the-art professional kitchen with an interactive, high-tech learning center. Perfect for team-building and group activities, The Kitchen provides an engaging environment where participants can bond over the art of cooking.

Programming includes:

- Adult Workshops: Hands-on experiences tailored for all skill levels.
- Master Classes: Led by world-renowned chefs, offering expert tips and techniques.
- Youth Classes: Inspiring budding chefs with creative and fun culinary activities.

Whether you're planning a corporate retreat, a social gathering, or simply looking to enhance team dynamics, The Kitchen delivers a memorable and delicious experience for all.

THE SANCTUARY WHERE WONDERS AWAIT

Committed to both the conservation and celebration of nature in Nassau, The Bahamas, Baha Mar's Wildlife Sanctuary offers guided tours where you will observe and learn about the natural behaviors of our marine wildlife as our dedicated animal professionals feed and interact with nurse sharks, stingrays, green sea turtles, and Caribbean fish. To learn more about the Queen Conch and its conservation, click **here**.

Pro-Tip: For a truly unique experience, try yoga with the ultimate experts—the Baha Mar Ambassador Flamingos! Connect with nature and find your zen alongside these graceful creatures in a one-of-a-kind outdoor setting.

BAHA MAR COMPASS

Your Weekly Guide to Life Spectacular

Baha Mar's weekly activity guide, Compass, provides the most up to date information for the sweeping array of activities, amenities and experiences available during your stay at the resort. Visit Baha Mar Activity Schedule - Bahamas Best Vacation Activities.